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December 15, 1993

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mark P. Rubin, Acting Chief
Probabilistic Safety Assessment Branch, DSSA/NRR

Thru: Adel El-Bassioni, Section Chief
Risk Methods Development and Applications Section
Probabilistic Safety Assessment Branch, DSSA/NRR

FROM: Robert L. Palla, Jr.
Sr. Reliability and Risk Analyst
Probabilistic Safety Assessment Branch, DSSA/NRR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NUMARC REGARDING ACCIDENT
MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 21, 1993
1:00pm - 3:00pm

LOCATION: One White flint North
11555 Rockville Pike - Room 12-B-11
Rockville, Md. 10851

PURPOSE: To discuss the status and direction of NRC and industry
activities on accident management. 5pe-ific topics to be
addressed include: 1) disposition of NRC comments on the
PWR Owners' Group SAMG documents, 2) the acceptability of
the BWR Owners' Group methodologies presented at the
December 9 meeting, and 3) staff and industry expectations
for implementation and performance-based evaluation of SAMG.
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Mark P. Rubin' -2- . mcember 15, 1993

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Industry

W. Russell B. Boger W. Rasin W. Rothert
A. Thadani R. Jones D. Modeen L. Walsh
M. Rubin W. Conway F. Emerson

/s/
Robert L. Palla, Jr.
Senior Reliability and Risk Analyst
Probabilistic Safety Assessment Branch, DSSA/NRR
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Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the pt:blic, petitior:ers, interver. ors, other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meetinc, Statement cf NRC Staff Policy,"
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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